

Venkata Prasad Chapala



Designatio
E-Mail ID
Contact at

on : Assistant Professor

: venkataprasad@vrsiddhartha.ac.in

 t : ME307,Department of Mechanical Engineering, Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College, Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

Ph.D(Composite Materials)

Pusuing from JNTUK, Kakinada.

M.E (Machine Design)

2004, Andhra University, Visakhapatnam.

B.Tech (Mechanical Engineering)

2001, Achary Nagarjuna University, Guntur.

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2016-Till Date	Assistant Professor	V.R. Siddhartha Engineering
		College,Vijayawada.
2014-2016	HOD&Associate Professor	Guntur Engineering College, Guntur.
2008-2014	Associate Professor	St.Ann's College of Engineering and technology,
		Chirala.
2006-2008	Assistant Professor	St.Ann's College of Engineering and technology,
		Chirala.
2005-2006	Assistant Professor	Adams Engineering College, Khammam.

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research :

- Composite Materials
- Natural Composites

• Nano composites

Courses Taught

- Strength of Materials
- Design of Macine Members
- Kinematics of Machinery
- Dynamics of Machinery
- Engineering Mechanics
- Finite Element Method
- Engineering Drawing

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google	https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=en&authuser=1&user=5Nh3h0sAAAAJ	
Scholar		
ORCID	https://orcid.org/0000-0001-8896-5955	
Research Ga	https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Venkata_Chapala	
LinkedIn	https://www.linkedin.com/in/venkata-prasad-0a5a6853/	

Professional Service / Reviewer

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	08
International / National Level Seminars	NIL/ 04
International / National Level Conferences	02 / 01
Workshops	10

Professional Bodies Membership Details

LM 48081	Indian Society for Technical Education (ISTE)
----------	---

(VENKATA PRASAD CHAPALA)